HILL Ewa

From: uknode-bounces@inf.ed.ac.uk on behalf of uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk
Sent: 09 March 2012 12:42

To: uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk

Subject: [uknode] UK NI Node - March Update

Dear UK Node Members

Here are our March Updates - if you would like anything included in these updates, please email ewa.hill@ed.ac.uk

NEW POSITIONS

* INCF * The INCF currently has three vacancies; Scientific Program Officer, Scientific Communications Officer (with
visual communication skills) and a Cloud/Systems Engineer. For further details see
http://www.incf.org/about/organization/positions-available/

* Ph.D. Studentships * at ISRC, University of Ulster, Computational Neuroscience. The Intelligent Systems Research
Centre (ISRC) at the University of Ulster, UK, invites applications for Ph.D. studentships. The application process for a
Ph.D. studentship is opened with a closing date for applications of Friday 23rd March 2012. All studentships start on
September 2012, include tuition fees, and an annual maintenance allowance of approximately £13,000. If you wish
to apply for a studentship please follow the instructions at: http://www.compeng.ulster.ac.uk/rgs/

EVENTS

* 26-28th March 2012: 2nd UK Node Neuroinformatics Congress, Edinburgh, UK - For further information see below.
* 12-13th July 2012: 60 Years of Hodgkin and Huxley, Trinity College, Cambridge. This congress is being organized to
celebrate the 60th anniversary of the original publication of the Hodgkin and Huxley model of the generation of the
action potential by the squid giant axon. For further information, visit http://www.cnsorg.org/hodgkin-huxley60 or
contact Simon O'Connor [simon.oconnor@btinternet.com] *10-12th September 2012: "Neuroinformatics 2012"
annual conference run by the INCF - For more information, please visit page www.neuroinformatics2012.org

2nd NEUROINFORMATICS CONGRESS - EDINBURGH, 26-28 MARCH 2012 The UK Node is holding its biennial
conference at the Informatics Forum, University of Edinburgh, from 26th to 28th March 2012. The aim of the
conference is to bring together people who are already working in the field and showcase opportunities in
neuroinformatics to people working in related disciplines.

The conference will have:

- An array of international speakers

- Posters and Demonstrations including Poster Spotlights

- Stimulating contributed sessions from UK people working in neuroinformatics

- Update from our Special Interest Groups (SIGs)

- Conference Dinner in the Playfair Building at Surgeons Hall including private tour of the Museum

- Discussions on the future of the UK Node Confirmed speakers so far are:
Gaute Einevoll, Norwegian University of Life Sciences, Norway Sean Hill, INCF, Sweden Simon Laughlin, Cambridge
University, UK Read Montague, Virginia Tech Carilion, USA Simon Schultz, Imperial College London, UK Registration
is only £75 which includes three lunches and conference dinner.
For further information, please go to http://www.neuroinformatics.org.uk/events-and-projects/22-2ndcongress
CLOSING DATE: Friday 16th March 2012.




